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s FERRY BAR - THE EARLY DAYS - 1508 - 1919

In 1228, there were a few men who liked the water and were foal-~
ing arcund with “"Maptha Engirnes” in small bocats. Not only were
these engivnes urreliablie and had freQuewt breakdowns, but ths es-
tablished "Yachtsman® were afraid that the "focl contraptians®
wauld blow up! So dangerous were they thought to be ithat they
were not allowed to tie up at any of the yacht clubs. :“;,
Ore SUNDAY afterrccn, & storm was coming up, and one of these
"urreliable" naptha launches broke down off a yacht club at Ferry
- Bar. Naturally, they . pulled over to a nearby club dock for
‘o protection until the storm passed and the engine could bz started
“again. What a commetiow this caused! Uniforwed dock beys and
waiters hurried back and fowth threatening to cut the lines if

they didn't move. Members huddled together an the . clubhouge“

poarch, bawling crders to "Get that damﬁeble thing away before it
blows up and kills everyons. "

F1ﬁ311V the engine was repaawed arnd the little laurch cast off,
much to the relief of the members and employees of the - club.
.This, however, was not the end of the story, but. the w*“} begin—

ﬂ;ﬁg of one that is still continuing, and will continue,  as long

as Chesapeake men are alive. That incident was the begznﬂzng of
the Maryland Yacht Club. ' After lzaving the hoestile dock, the
raptha launch men began to talk of a club of their own.  They ‘did
more thawn talk. They, and a few cthers, formned’ the MQRYLRND PQ?t
Club... : : 4

On the night of Octobers?, 198, at the old Eutaw House iv
Haltimore, forty eight men attended a meeting at the inviktation
of Mr. E.C. Leoarne, a boating enthusiast. A new club was offi-.

cially organized as the MARYLAND Motor Boat  Club, Iwnﬁwporated,
on’s November 1@, 1928, when it was duly recorded with the scate
ta¥ commissicner. The record is signed by Forest Bramble - and
; ﬁey@rgﬁosenbush, cur first commodore, fram 1908 to 191@, Later IN
. NOMEMBER, members selected  W.P. Bigelow &3 Fresident. They
" elestediH. Wirt Steel as the Vice-Presideni, Meyer Rosenbush as

rommodore, Charles H. Freist as Secretary, and I.€. #nows as

Treasurer, The board members were H H. Kirwin, flvert Likas;‘gnd
A.J. Bannzng. { 9



The picture of the Viclet in the pame rcom was taken about 132@.
The yacht in the lower left portion of that picture is Meyer
Rosenbush's Scylla., which means "R Rack on the Italian.: Coast,
personified by the ancierts as a ‘female moﬁster‘g;ﬁ An ap-
propriate name for many of boats today. Meyer worn a t¥ophy . for
this boat on Rugust 22, 1914 at the Chesapeake Bay Yacht Racing
Association. It is displayed at cur clubhcuse bar today. Ncte,
the third boat is Fred Klein's Comrade I1I.

There was rumcred to be a speakeasy in the neighborhood called
the "Lighthcouse Clubhouse", where MYC got their hootch during
praohibition, but nobody talked inm those days.

During the 1917 war periocd, many yacht clubs were forced out of
existence, and practically everythirng was at a standstill as far
as baating was corncerned. To encourage the members of the clubs
that were forced ocut by these war cornditions, Commodore Jaseph
Vaeth and his Beoard of Governors, with a vote of the membership,
chariged the name Ffrom the Maryland Mcotorboat Club to the Maryland
Yacht Club. This was done legally on December 1@, 1919. Vaeth
signed as Commcdore and FPresident.

Thers the membership began to grow sa fast that the yacht celub
home became overcrowded, and it was recessary ta look for larger
guarters. A small sidelight on history is appropriate here. The
Baltimore Yacht Club menticrned here is not the Baltimore Yacht
Club we krnow today. This Raltimore Motor Boat Club was at a sight
in the Fort McocHernry area and moved to Ferry Bar. It was formed by
Issac E. Emerscon of Bromo Seltzer fame and fortune. He wanted to
be Commcdore, but the club folded before he made it, and he
Joired Maryland in 1928 with his steam yacht Adroit: 141.6 foot,
28 mph, 22 horcepoawer. Later he had the 188 focot Bueern Arnne
which was complete with fireplace of Italian marble. He, alang
with Joel 6. Hutzler's River Breeze, and Glen L. Martin'cs
Glermar, were the real millicnaires of MYC. The public, then as
ricw, thought that all boaters were millicnaires. The Viclet was
scld in 1926 for $1.0Q, insured for $15,000.022, and while being
towed to Florida sank in a storm off the Carclinas. End of
aricther era.

11¥. BROENING FARK YACHT CLUER HOME = 1925-1945

Commodore Grecht appointed twerty-ome members, with Vice Com-
modore Hensley as Chairman. This committee learned that the frame

ilding in Broening Park, that the city park officials had

filt, thern cocccupied by the Ariel Rowing Club, was to be vacant
b@cause the Ariel had bought the cold Baltimore Yacht Club home
R Ferry Ear and were maving, in a few weeks, to the building.
rmarn Hemsley lost na time and became the marn of the hour by
izing the great possibilities the club would gain by having
the Maryland Yacht Club in Broening FPark. he submitted his plans
ta the Commodore arnd the membership at a special meeting. he
recammendatiorn was approved unanimcusly, with the instructiorns ta
confact the club’ friend Mayor Jacksaorn. The Hoard of Fark Commic-—
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sioners reached arn agreement with MYC to the effect that if the
Maryland Yacht Club would make the necessary improvemgﬁti to the
building (which was just a shell 117 feet long, 65 feet wide, and
2 1/2 stories of rough plarnks valued at $35, 000.@@), /' the yacht
club might lease for a period of fifteen years at $200.282 per
monthb.and a percentage of the gross for outside fund raising
affalvs, such as dances. Major Jackson was a member of the club,
and helped get their ligquor license. Fublicly owrned places could
not serve liquor in those days. The lease was signed by Commodore
Grecht and his Boaard of Officers of the Maryland Yacht Club.

Whern the membership received the goocds rnews that the club was
maving to Broening FPark,; they became s enthusiastic over the
trarnsaction that they bought thirty five (35) thcousand dollars in
club bonds in less than nine days tc pay for the improvemernts to
the buildirg.

Or Saturday, July 25th, at 2:3@ p.m., the dedicatiocns ceremonies
cpening the clubhouse ir Brcening Fark tock place, with an open—
ing address by the new Commodore, Frederick A. George. William I.
Nocrris, Fresidernt of the Park Commissions, presented Commodore
Gecrge with a key to the building. The ceremonies consisted of
flag raising, the playing of the Star Spangled Banner by the Eve-—
ming Sun Newsbay EBand, & natiornal salute of twenty-one guns under
the command of Lieutenant Miltonn N. Price, and addresses by
Governcar Ritchie and Mayocr Jacksor. Twenty thousand pecple were
present tc see the apening and the first boat races in Baltimore.
Dther events cornsisted of a cance race, greased pole contest,
tilting contest, fifty-yard swimming race, and a marine pageant,
with a fleet of cover sixty yachts headed by Commocdore Frederick’'s
flagship. Walter E. Beuchelt and Gecorge Tilden gave an exhibition
af termis ori the rnew courts. Roy Cross won the races with his
speedboat, Hopalong, which had a tap speed of thirty-five mph. At
3 pP.iiag, a sgquadron of five airplarnes, under the cammand of Major
Tiptorn fram the Marylarnd Flying Club, came rcaring over the park,
giving arn exhibitiorn of skill and stunts. The club caterer, Mr.
Walters, served a buffet supper at 6:0@ p.m. with music by Fred
Obrecht’s Orchestra.

Captain Jochnsor's basin plans and specifications were in three
sectiorns, with bulkheads piers and walks; so modern and complete
in every detail that he was given the job of supervising the
first section of his criginal plans, which cost ten thousand dol-
lars for dredging arnd fifty two thousand dcllars for construction
work. Havirng dorne such wonderful job in the interest of the
club, he was made First Executive Secretary by *'Commcdaore
Frederick A. Gecrge, and later became editor of the club
magazine, the Kedge Arnchcr, which at the time was published

monithly and sent to the members and to other yacht :igbé.

. The cther twc sections of the basin were later completed for
$147,00Q0.@2. This basin was a model for yacht clubs all aver the
 pountry. The tctal cost was over one hundred ninety thousand
dollars. All lcans, stock and bornds were liquidated long before














































